1) Does the Contracting Office have a time frame for publishing  the final RFP?
· Yes; 3rd quarter FY 12.
2) Does the Contracting Office have a time frame for awarding the follow-on contract?  
· Contract award is anticipated to be made in 2nd quarter FY 13.
3) Has the Contracting Office established spending ceiling for the follow-on contract?
· It is anticipated that the ceiling for the entire effort will be $48.1M
4) Will the Contracting Office release a subsequent Q&A document on STRI BOP or FedBizOpps after the Industry Day?  
· Yes.
5) The RFI dated February 3, 2012 asked for ROM pricing for an upgrade for weapons.  Specifically, this was asked for under  CLIN 0001AB Apache Block 2 Lot 13.1 Capability NRE - Weapons Upgrade.  Little supporting documentation was provided as to what this weapons upgrade would entail.  For instance, improved weapons flyouts, improved ballistics/targeting, weapon detonation effects and related visual cueing, damage states for impact targets, etc.  More information is desired to comprehend the full scope of the desired weapons upgrades.

· These answers can be found in the Industry Day briefing, as well as the Statement of Work (SOW) which was posted under the Sources Sought Notice (SSN) on 2 March.

6) The RFI also asked for a ROM quote for  CLIN 0002- Production and Retrofit.  More clarification is desired to understand the scope of this effort as the RFI only references the entire AVCATT fleet of 144 manned modules.  Clarification desired would include the locations of these sites as well as the current AVCATT computing hardware to determine if additional hardware is required.

· Further information will be forthcoming.

7) With respect to installation (Production and Retrofit), it is suggested to utilize the existing AVCATT PDSS to support fielding of the upgrades as it is anticipated that this will require close cooperation and coordination with the on-going PDSS activity.  Efficiencies related to install, testing, and DR resolution related to the upgrade could be realized through this cooperation.   Has the government considered the option of involving the existing PDSS contractor to support the Production and Retrofit effort?  

· These answers can be found in the Industry Day briefing, as well as the SOW which was posted under the SSN on 2 March.
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